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Subpart G—Rules of Practice for 
Appeals From Women-Owned 
Small Business Concern 
(WOSB) and Economically 
Disadvantaged WOSB Con-
cern (EDWOSB) Protests 

SOURCE: 73 FR 56955, Oct. 1, 2008, unless 
otherwise noted. 

§ 134.701 What is the scope of the rules 
in this subpart G? 

(a) The rules of practice in this sub-
part G apply to all appeals to OHA 
from formal protest determinations 
made by the Director for Government 
Contracting (D/GC) in connection with 
a Women-Owned Small Business 
(WOSB) or Economically Disadvan-
taged WOSB (EDWOSB) status protest 
issued pursuant to part 127 of this 
chapter. Appeals under this subpart in-
clude issues related to whether the 
concern is owned and controlled by one 
or more women who are United States 
citizens and, if the appeal is in connec-
tion with an EDWOSB contract, that 
the concern is at least 51% owned and 
controlled by one or more women who 
are economically disadvantaged. This 
includes appeals from determinations 
by the D/GC that the protest was pre-
mature, untimely, nonspecific, or not 
based upon protestable allegations. 

(b) Except where inconsistent with 
this subpart, the provisions of Subpart 
A and B of this part apply to appeals 
listed in paragraph (a) of this section. 

(c) Appeals relating to formal size de-
terminations and NAICS Code designa-
tions are governed by subpart C of this 
part. 

§ 134.702 Who may appeal? 
Appeals from WOSB or EDWOSB pro-

test determinations may be filed with 
OHA by the protested concern, the 
protestor, or the contracting officer re-
sponsible for the procurement affected 
by the protest determination. 

§ 134.703 When must a person file an 
appeal from an WOSB or EDWOSB 
protest determination? 

Appeals from a WOSB or EDWOSB 
protest determination must be com-
menced by filing and serving an appeal 
petition within 10 business days after 

the appellant receives the WOSB or 
EDWOSB protest determination (see 
§ 134.204 for filing and service require-
ments). An untimely appeal will be dis-
missed. 

§ 134.704 What are the effects of the 
appeal on the procurement at 
issue? 

Appellate decisions apply to the pro-
curement in question. If the con-
tracting officer awarded the contract 
to a concern that OHA finds to be ineli-
gible, then the contracting officer may 
terminate the contract, not exercise 
any options, or not award further task 
or delivery orders. 

§ 134.705 What are the requirements 
for an appeal petition? 

(a) Format. There is no required for-
mat for an appeal petition. However, it 
must include the following informa-
tion: 

(1) The solicitation or contract num-
ber, and the name, address, and tele-
phone number of the contracting offi-
cer; 

(2) A statement that the petitioner is 
appealing a WOSB or EDWOSB protest 
determination issued by the D/GC and 
the date that the petitioner received it; 

(3) A full and specific statement as to 
why the WOSB or EDWOSB protest de-
termination is alleged to be based on a 
clear error of fact or law, together with 
an argument supporting such allega-
tion; and 

(4) The name, address, telephone 
number, facsimile number, and signa-
ture of the appellant or its attorney. 

(b) Service of appeal. The appellant 
must serve the appeal petition upon 
each of the following: 

(1) The D/GC at U.S. Small Business 
Administration, 409 3rd Street, SW., 
Washington, DC 20416, facsimile (202) 
205–6390; 

(2) The contracting officer respon-
sible for the procurement affected by a 
WOSB or EDWOSB determination; 

(3) The protested concern (the busi-
ness concern whose WOSB or EDWOSB 
status is at issue) or the protester; and 
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